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NOV 2 6 2013 

RE: Committee Report on Bill No. 223-32 (COR), As Amended 

Dear Speaker Won Pat: 

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on Bill No. 223-32 
(COR), as amended, "An act to appropriate the sum of Four Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ( $400,000) for the compensation to farmers for crop 
damages program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated" sponsored by Senator Vicente (ben) C. 
Pangelinan, which was referred to by the Committee on 
Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. 
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NOV 2 6 2013 
MEMORANDUM 

To: All Members 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and 
Land 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Chairman 

Subject: Committee Report on Bill No. 223-32 (COR) As 
Amended 

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee 
Report on Bill No. 223-32 (COR), as amended, "An act to 
appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($400,000) for the compensation to farmers for crop damages 
program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated'' sponsored by Senator Vicente (ben) C. 
Pangelinan. 

This report includes the following: 

I. 
2. 
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5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
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Committee Voting Sheet 
Committee Report Narrative 
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Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet 
Copies of Written Testimonies 
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Notices of Public Hearing 
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Miscellaneous 

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your 
attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any 
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

Committee Report 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR), As Introduced: An act to appropriate the sum of 
Four Hundred Thousand Dollars for the compensation to farmers for crop 
damages program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated. 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public 
hearing on November 22, 2013 at 2:00pm in I Liheslatura 's public hearing 
room. 

Public Notice Requirements 

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators 
and all main media broadcasting outlets on November 15,2013 (5-Day 
Notice), and again on November 20,2013 (48 Hour Notice). 

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present 

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman 
Speaker Judith T. Won Pat 
Senator Tina Mufia Barnes 
Senator Tommy Morrsion 
Senator Tom Ada 
Senator Chris Duenas 

(b) Appearing before the Committee 

Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Ornamental plants 
Ms. Mariquita Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture 
Mr. Ernie Wusstig, Vice President, Farmer's Cooperative Association 

of Guam 
Ms. Christina Garcia, Acting Administrator, Guam Economic 

Development Authority 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagilma, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(41JEN) 4236- Fax: (671) 473-4238- Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp.com 
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(c) Written Testimonies Submitted 

Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Ornamental plants 
Ms. Mariquita Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture 
'vir. Henry J. Taitano, Administrator, Guam Economic Development Authority 
Ms. Angelita P. Mendiola, Member, Farmer's Cooperative Association of Guam 
Senator Rory Respicio 

II. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

(a) Bill Sponsor Summary 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: We will now proceed with the last item on the agenda. Bill 
223-32 is an aet to appropriate the sum of four hundred thousand ($400,000) for the 
compensation to farmers for crop damages established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 Guam 
Code Annotated. We have signed up for testimony according the sign-up sheet here. Mr. Albert 
San Agustin, please come .forward. Mr. Ronald Laguafta is here, and will be emailing testimony 
in favor of the bilL Mr. Victor Duenas. Mr. Joseph Duenas. will Mr. Duenas be presenting oral 
testimony? Ms. Mariquita Taitague, and Mr. Tom Bias, will you present testimony? No') Ok. 
Mr. Ernie Wusstig, please come forward. We'll go ahead and begin in the order the witnesses 
were called. Mr. San Agustin, you may proceed. 

As the author of the legislation, the bill is pretty straight forward. The farmers, during the last 
inclement weather. we suffered here on Guam, suffered loss to their livelihood basically. Cs, we 
all got wet. and that was it. The tarmcrs got wet soaked and their plants died and that has 
impacted their economic well being. their lives and their families because that is how the farmers 
earn and make a living to feed their families. With that weather. and the damage caused to the 
farmers, we determined that the farmers needed some assistance from this government. The 
assistance that has been olfered has been through the impetus of the administration in a program 
to be administered by GEDA that would have provided loans to the farmers. The legislature in 
the 20'" and 23"1 legislature, passed legislation to allow for a grant program to be made available 
to the farmers in the event of natural disaster and damages to their crops, and the legislature has 
decided, or at least one member of the legislature, myself, and others arc proposing we fund the 
program tor compensation to the farmers pursuant to the Farmers Crop Compensation Program 
by appropriating $400,000 to that Program to give grants to tanners to help them recover from 
the damages suffered from the recent inclement weather, and now Declared Agriculture Disa-;ter 
by the government of Guam. With that, I would like to now begin receiving the public's 
testimony. 

(b) Testimonies 

1) Mr. Albert San Agustin, Farmer, Ornamental Plants. 

Mr. Albert San Agustin: My name is Albert San Agustin. I guess I'm considered a Iarmer in 
relation to ornamental plants. It has been like this every time there is a demand for compensation 
lor crop damages, the people in ornamental area always seem to be leU out. By definition, we 
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want to be part of those fanners. We arc, in fact, fanners. The storm didn't just come by and 
selectively affect those with crops only; it also affected people in omamcntal farming as welL I 
endorse the intent of the bill, there's no question about it It should be enlarged. That's another 
issue. But what I did is brought to your attention, a broader definition of horticulture, as it 
relates under agriculture, just so you have a broader view of that we're not just talking about 
crops that are being grown for eating, but there also other kinds of crops that are being available 
around the island, and you can see it when you drive around, you see it evidenced all over. 
When you sec the crops affected by the storm, you also see our ornamental plants leaning over 
also damaged by the same stornl. All we're asking for is equal consideration, and at the same, 
we'd also like to ask the Department of Agriculture to continue to include the people in the 
horticulture ornamentals in their deliberations because sometimes we feel like we're getting left 
out. But other than that, we always forgive and then we forget, but we always bounce right back 
and ask for the same thing every year please include the people in the ornamental industry. 
Thank you. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you. Albert, did you make that available to the 
Committee, the expanded definition'> 

l\'11'. Albert San Agustin: Yes, in fact, you all have copies of it. It's the pictorial thing 
provided. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok. Thank you very much. Ms. Taitague? 

2) Ms. Mariquita Taitague, Director, Department of Agriculture. 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Bucnas yan hafa adai hamyo todus, members of the 32"d Guam 
Legislature, and members of the Committee on Appropriations. Public Debt. Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. Un dangkulu nasi yu'os 
ma'ase para todus hamyo. 

[Read written testimony verbatim. attached here] 

Chairman Vicente Pangellnan: Thank you very much, Ms. Taitague. Mr. Duenas, and then 
Mr. Wusstig. 

3) Mr. Victor Duenas, Farmer. 

Mr. Victor Duenas: Si yu'os ma',\se, Senators. I am very happy that I see you guys up there, 
and hopefully those 15 senators \Viii be here and present to hear all of us fanners. Every time we 
testify at these hearings. it is never complete. It has never been 15 senators. But I am here to 
support Bill 223 and f thank you, Senator ben pange!inan. for introducing this bill because this 
bill will definitely answer the fanners back. I am really in support, Un dangkulu nasi yu'os 
ma'ase for all !he work you have been doing, especially for the farmers, and hopefully the 
Department of Agriculture will do more for all the farmers here in Guam, because 1 think the 
Department of Agriculture is definitely Jacking to the farmers. We need help from them, but I'm 
not seeing any help from the Department. It's only me that is calling them up. pushing them. 
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Please, pol fabot ayuda i manlanchero. I respect \1s. Taitague, she's an honorable lady. a 
hardworking lady, but when they appoint you as a director of the Department of Agriculture. you 
have got to stand up. When that storm passed away, you have got to stand up and search all 
these farmers out there. [translation from Chamorro to English] You got to stand up and search 
all these farmers out there and make your feet muddier. and look for fhe ranchers/farmers 
because they are crying out there. For some farmers that is the only source of income, the only 
way of life, and we continue to wait for this (assistance), we continue with the setbacks, they 
continue \\ith fhe cheating of farmers. It may be the last hearing for me, unless I see and hold 
that money in my hands that I will be able to begin farming because the storm destroyed all my 
crops. I have animals. carabao, which damage my fencing. And we are going to continue to 
wait? The chances are. I will be buried before I see any of this assistance. Si yu'os ma'ase. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Si yu'os ma"ase Mr. Duenas. Mr. Wusstig? 

3) Mr. Ernie Wusstig, Vice President, Farmer's Cooperative Association of Guam. 

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: Thank you Senator ben, thank you to all you senators present here today, 
Senator Tina Mufia Barnes, Senator Judi Won Pat. Senator Ducftas and Senator Morrison. 
Dangkulu na si yu'os ma'ase Senator Ben Pangelinan for introducing this bill. I don't think 
anyone approached you to appropriate or to have a bill for $400,000, I know 1 didn't. l was very 
surprised when I heard that Senator ben pangelinan is hearing a bill for $400,000. l would just 
like to say thank you I would also like to thank the author of the bill, Ted Sgambelluri Nelson 
and 1 would like to thank Joseph Ada for signing this bill. This is alii have to say. thank you 
very much for listening to our problems I know that it has been awhile, two monfhs have passed 
and I keep looking at my farmland, I really want to work but I can't even pick coconut. I had 
com fhat would have been ready for thanksgiving but there is none. It is a burden to be a farmer, 
I am very happy to be a farmer and no one told me to be a farmer. This is how I grew up and this 
is what I know. l feel very rewarded when I plant my crops and I see our people enjoy, that is 
where I get my feeling for agriculture. When I see people really enjoying those produce that is 
where l get my satisfaction. It really hurts when you really want to do it and you just can't do it. 
Then someone came along and says 'Hey! I want to give you some money, a loan.' l can't 
borrow anymore. l can't 1 keep tailing behind. And we don't know whether another storm is 
going to hit us next week. The last I want to say is thank you very much again for acting on this 
and 1 hope the governor, I was hoping he will sign this right away if you pass it on the floor 
tomorrow or whenever. I hope the governor signs it the day you pass it because we can't wait 
anymore. Dangkulu nasi yu"os ma'ase for you, Senator ben. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you and si yu"os ma·ase. Any questions for the panel? 
Senator Ada? 

Senator Tom Ada: Director Taitaguc the position you arc taking is you are advocating for a 
grant as opposed to the administration, Adclup, is advocating for a loan? So maybe you can help 
me to understand. 

Ms. \'faricJuita Taitague: It was just for a bridge money that the Governor was saying so that 
when the legislature appropriates that money we can pay them back because the larmers were 
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asking us to expedite. to go forward with this because you know they cannot wait any longer. In 
order for the governor to give us this money we had to go through GEDA and then the 
arrangement was when the legislature appropriate the money. since it's just going to be bridge 
money. we \\ill pay them back, it's just bridge money. 

Senator Tom Ada: I find that interesting because this is the t!rst I heard of the idea that the loan 
that Adelup was advocating for was just to be a bridge until someone at the legislature introduces 
a bill to appropriate the money, I am kind of surprised by that, that was the thinking behind that 
I thought that the position (fi·om Adclup) was that we are not giving out free money if you need 
money we will loan it to you. That is the way I understood. 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Because of the fact that the farmers wanted expedition. they wanted 
it right away. 

Senator Tom Ada: Sure. 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: And that is the only way. there is a process for that, the legislature 
appropriates the money correct? There is a process for us to go through but the governor was 
thinking maybe the fastest way for us to give the fanners their money is to go through GEDA. 
use it as a bridge money then after that. .. 

Senator Tom Ada: Didn't the administration think the situation that occurred did not warrant a 
declaration of emergency for the fanners? 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: It was right away after the disaster struck that we talked to the GEDA 
people before the declaration was issued, because they were pounding on me. right there and the 
governor was thinking maybe the fastest way for us to give the fanners their money is to go 
through GEDA. Maybe the Governor wasn't aware, he didn't know what GEDA had in store. 
They are an entity or agency that loans money. not giving out grants. Maybe that is the light. for 
us to go through GEDA. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. That was never communicated to 
anybody in the legislature. The communication was that we give you the money and if you don't 
pay back in six months we will convert it to a loan for six months and you get charged 4% 
interest. So we'll defer payment for six months but at the end of six months you will then begin 
making payment. The idea of the legislature paying it back was never communicated by the 
governor or his office, The quickest way to get the money to the fanners was to do what the 
governor did with regards to the declaration of an emergency in which he took, and used his 
transfer authority. to take $250.000 from the Department of Education budget to pay Homeland 
Security to for being presem overnight at Homeland Security and its shelters so he was able to 
take money using the declaration and using that money to pay personnel to watch the storm 
overnight. He declared an emergency for the farmers two months after he could have done the 
same declaration at the same time to pay those people watching the stom1, and made available at 
least $250,000 to the fanners and that was a choice not made and that is why the legislature 
responded in this fashion to give money to this. Again if that was the idea, nobody told the 
legislature that those loans would have converted to grants. 
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Ms. Mariquita Taitague: It was the conversation with Department of Agriculture and GEDA 
because are they are a loaning institution and of course the farmers are not. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Some of them cannot borrow anymore. It doesn't push them 
ahead it holds them further behind at this time and I think this is a solution. 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: It was the quickest way to give the farmers their money out. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Senator Mufia Barnes'~ 

Senator Tina Mufia Barnes: Si yu'os ma'asc, Mr. Chair. I guess on behalf of the Speaker, she 
wanted to ask, based on what you were saying, who qualifies ... there was a statement from one of 
the farmers saying he probably can't borrow anymore because he's all tapped out. How would 
this be distributed? Would all the farmers be given that opportunity, because if it was the event 
for the government to pay it back, come to us and get the money, then pay it back, then that 
means. who would qualify that grant') But you probably couldn't borrow any money because 
you're all tapped out, so would it be under Department of Agriculture's sentiment to regulate or 
have all the farmer's apply for this loan. first, and then everybody qualifies? 

Ms. Mariquita Taitaguc: There's a law in place already to distribute this money. 

Senator Tina Muiia Barnes: Yes, but if you're, or if the individual is borrowing, wouldn't it 
have to go through credit, if their credit is good, if they've been delinquent in the past? \\'hat's 
their repayment ability? What if they have seasonal crops. they need funding right away to make 
sure these crops are sustained? I'm just trying to see .. .I'm confused because they are for a loan 
application for up to $20,000 based on, I guess it was bridge borrowing that was noted and that 
hopefully if we got the money. we would give it back. My take is, would this opportunity be 
given to all the farmers to say borrow and then the government will find the money, or like it 
said, we're not in the business of giving money, you can only borrow. And only those qualified 
to borrow will borrow. Is that the intent~ 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: The Jaw is already in place on hov,· to distribute this money. 

Senator Tina Muiia Barnes: So who would be distributing this money? 

Ms. Mariquita Taitaguc: Department of Agriculture would administer. They would administer 
all the records, when they come in, they will give an application, they will apply and from there 
an assessment of how much they need will be done. 

Senator Tina Muiia Barnes: Will the application be assessed on just damages, plus credit 
history? 

Ms. Mariquita Taitague: Yes, plus receipts. How much they spend. It's the same program 
that we're doing with the USDA Farm Service, where it's based on what we spend on our farm 
that will be given to us. if we spend S I 0,000, and we have a track record of production. 
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Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Mr. Wusstig? 

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: Now I'm starting to think here. If this hill passes for $400,000, is this 
money going directly to the Department of Agriculture, or is il going to go hack to GEDA 0 Do 
we have to borrow money at GEDA first. and then this money will pay GEDA? If l was to 
borrow money at GEDA. I'm sure they will turn me down, because I still owe them. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: No, this money will go directly to the Department of 
Agriculture to fund the Crop Compensation Program. ll is not going to go to OEDA to fund the 
loan program. So there will be no loan application at OEDA for this appropriation. 

Ms. Mariquita Taitaguc: No more GEDA. We're going to disconnect ourselves with GEDA. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Good. [laughter from panel] Just for this loan. 

Mr. Victor Duenas: Why can·t the Department of Agriculture have funding for the farmers? 
And lefs go up there to the right agriculture area, and let's ask for help? \Vherc is the funding 
for the farrner there? They're supposed to have the fw1ding right there in the Department of 
Agriculture, so why do we have to keep travelling to different departments? Just send it down to 
Agriculture, everything is there. the paperwork is there. And let's deal with Agriculture. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thafs what this will do exactly. We're listening to you. 

Mr. Ernie Wus.stig: Senator, I got another question here. In the event that the Department of 
Agriculture finishes doing all of their assessments, and $400,000 is not enough. would you 
reappropriate some more to satisfy the amount the farmers need? 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Yes, I think that is something the legislature will look at 
Because the governor has declared an Agriculture Natural Disaster. I'm going to ask the 
governor to pitch in himself and use his powers under the declaration of an emergency to provide 
immediately $250.000 like he did to pay Homeland Security for the emergency during the 
typhoon. So if he's declared an Agriculture Natural Disaster. he access to $250,000. For sure, 
the legislature will provide $400,000. We're asking the governor to act on those declarations to 
also provide $250,000, and if that's not enough, we'll take a look at the additional money 
required. 

Mr. Ernie Wusstig: 1bank you. 

Chairman Vicente Pangclinan: Thank you very much. GEDA, you're presenting VvTitten and 
oral testimony? Please identify yourself for the record, and you may begin. 

4) Ms. Christina Garcia, Acting Administrator, Guam Economic nevelopmcnt 
Authority. 
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Ms. Christina Garcia: Hafa adaL my name is Christina Garcia. I'm here on behalf of Mr. 
Henry Taitano, Administrator of the Guam Economic Dcvelopmt.'lll Authority, to submit this 
testimony on Bill 223-32. 

[Read v.Tittcn testimony verbatim, attached here] 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Ms. Garcia. Ms. Garcia, you say that 
you oppose il because you've budgeted this for FY2014. When was that passed? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: September 24"'. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Now. when did the law pass to sec the GW A bonds? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: I believe that passed after that time. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok, so what would GEDA have done if the legislature bad not 
approved the floating of those bonds') How would you have adjusted your operational expenses? 
Would you have adjusted your operational expenses? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. sir. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok. so if we took this money, then you would still adjust your 
operational expenses? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. sir. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: So you have a plan to deal with it? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Sure, yes. 

Chairman Vicente Paugelinan: So it would not ham1 GEDA that much because you have a 
contingency had the law not passed? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok. Thank you. Senator Ada? 

Senator Tom Ada: What was the proceeds received from the recent $175 million bond sale? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: I believe it was about $370.000. 

Senator Tom Ada: I know that there is a bill right now in the works for Guam Power Authority 
to issue another approximately $30 million. How would GEDA have gotten out of that? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: About $90,000. 
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Senator Tom Ada: That's $460,000. There hasn't been any other bond sales, right, this fiscal 
year? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: The other bond that was approved was the GAR VEE Bond. 

Senator Tom Ada: Oh, it got approved but it hasn't gone out to sell yet. 

Ms. Christina Garcia: It hasn't gone out to sell yet. They're still working out the details on 
that bond. 

Senator Tom Ada: Are you budgeting for the proceeds from that also? Already? How much 
are you budgeting for that? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. $65,000. 

Senator Tom Ada: Ok. Thank you. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Just for the record, GEDA received $1,384,686 in bond fees 
for FY20l3 !rom previous bond issues. In FY2013, from the bond issues that were done on the 
airport, etc., GEDA received $1.3 million in fees. In addition, the monthly tlnancial statements 
fur GEDA shows that the net income for FY20l3 is about $554,000, from October through 
September from what we have looked at in the financials summary report. 

Ms. Christina Garcia: If I could clarify something to the Committee. The receipt of revenues 
is all about timing. During this period of October to December we normally receive our QC 
fees, our surveillance fees for the year, and those are one-time annual fees. Even if we receive it 
now, they are used to carry us lor the remainder of the year. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: l understand. But when you add all of that for the entire fiscal 
year, the net income for FY20!3 was at $554K from what we could gather, including your 
revenues from bond service fees, and your monthly revenues !rom operations. Just tor that note. 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Mr. Chairman, I think we have draft statements and the net income is 
estimated for 2013 at just a little over $100,000. There were a number oflosses incurred so ... 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Yes. I saw those. We'll reconcile those numbers. Senator? 

Senator Chris Duefias: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. Tina. you prepared this testimony? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. sir. 

Senator Chris Duenas: Ok, with concurrence of the Director? 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Yes. 

9 



Senator Chris Oucnas: Ok, I have to say tor the record, given the testimony by Agriculture, I 
think the govemor's commitment is clear here. Please go back and make sure that this is in 
alignment, because I don't think it is at this point. Ok" 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Ok. 

Senator Chris Ouenas: And Tita, you were very clear, and you've made it clear on the record 
that Agriculture supports this, and I did make some calls myself yesterday. So f think, Tina, you 
can re-report to the Committee, because I think there is no question about the fact that even 
though you have operational issues, and you've budgeted for this. I think there is going to be no 
problem covering that. The support has been here from Agriculture, so please assist us with 
regard to that. Thank you, Mr. Chaim1an. 

Ms. Christina Garcia: Ok. 

Chairman Viccn.tc Pangclinan: Thank you very much. I also want to note for the record that 
written testimony was submitted by Senator Rory Respicio in support of this legislation, and Ms. 
Angie Mendiola submitted written testimony in support of the legislation as welL There being 
no further testimony on this, we'd like to then thank everyone tor their presence this afternoon, 
and we'll prepare the committee reports on all of the issues presented before the public this 
afternoon and proceed with trying to get session scheduled to act on this legislation. Thank you 
and si yu'os ma'ase' and we will now adjourn this public hearing. 

III. FINOINGS & RECOMMENOATIONS 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land has amended Bill No. 223-32 (COR) with minor 
grammatical changes. and the following modifications: 

• Section 2 -authorizes extension of application period; 
• Section 3 includes in the reporting requirements the dates when each farmer applies for 

and receives compensation through the Program. 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public DebL Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 223-32 (COR), as amended 
with the recommendation 
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I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATl/RAN GliAHAN 
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION 

Introduced by: ~ V.C. Pangelin ... ~~ 
~::;j 

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SliM OF FOUR 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE 
COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES 
PROGR.t\M EST ABU SHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. 

BE IT E~ACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section 1. Appt·opriation to the Department of Agriculture. 

2 Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the sum of Four Hundred Thousand 

3 Dollars ($400,000) is hereby appropriated from the Guam Economic Development 

4 Authority (GEDA) bond service revenue fees received as a result of the issuance of 

5 the Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) Revenue Bond authorized pursuant to Public 

6 Law 32-069 and from the GEDA unrestricted net assets or fund balance to the 

7 Department of Agriculture for the sole purpose of funding the Compensation to 

8 Farmers fi;r Crop Damages program (Program) established pursuant to Chapter 64A, 

9 Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

10 Section 3. Reporting Requirement. The Director of the Department of 

II Agriculture shall submit a written report that details the expenditure of the 

12 appropriated funds in this Act to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan and I 

13 Maga "!lien Guahan no later than January 3 I, 20 I 4 and for each month thereafter if 

14 funds are expended in those months. The written report shall include, but is not 



limited to, the number of bona fide farmers that receive compensation through the 

2 Program, the amount provided to each bona fide farmer, 

3 Section 3. Transfer Authority Prohibited. The funds appropriated in this Act 

4 shall continue to be available until expended and shall not be subject to to any transfer 

5 authority of I Maga 'lahen Guahan or any inter-fund bonowing for use for any other 

6 purpose. 

7 Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any 

8 person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions 

9 or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

l o application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable. 

II 
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I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) 
As Amended by the 
Committee on Appropriations, 
Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, 
Historic Preservation and Land 

Introduced by: V.C. Pangelinan 

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOt;R 
Ht;NDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400,000) FOR THE 
COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES 
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section 1. Appropriation to the Department of Agriculture. 

2 Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the sum of Four Hundred Thousand 

3 Dollars ($400,000) is hereby appropriated from the Guam Economic Development 

4 Authority (GEDA) bond service revenue fees received as a result of the issuance of 

5 the Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) Revenue Bond authorized pursuant to Public 

6 Law 32-069 and tram the GEDA unrestricted net assets or fund balance to the 

7 Department of Agriculture for the sole purpose of funding the Compensation to 

8 Farmers for Crop Damages program (Program) established pursuant to Chapter 64A, 

9 Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 



Section 2. Application Extension Authorized. Notwithstanding any other 

2 provision of law, rule or regulation, bona fide fanners that apply and qualify for 

3 compensation from the Program relative to the agricultural disaster declared in 

4 Declaration of Agriculture Disaster No. 2013-001 shall be authorized to file 

5 applications for the Program within sixty (60) days of the date Declaration of 

6 Agriculture Disaster No. 2013-001 was issued. 

7 Section 3. Reporting Requirement. The Director of the Department of 

8 Agriculture shall submit a ~Titten report that details the expenditure of the 

9 appropriated funds in this Act to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan and I 

10 Maga 'lahen Guahan no later than January 31, 2014 and for each month thereafter if 

II funds are expended or encumbered in those months. The written report shall include, 

12 but is not limited to, the number of bona fide farmers that receive compensation 

13 through the Program, the amount provided to each bona fide fanner, and the date each 

!4 bona fide farmer applied and/or registered for the Program and the date each bona tide 

15 fanner received compensation through the Program. 

16 Section 4. Transfer Authority Prohibited. The funds appropriated in this Act 

17 shall continue to be available until expended and shall not be subject to to any transfer 

18 authority of I Maga 'lahen Guahan or any inter-fund borrowing for use for any other 

19 purpose. 

20 Section 5. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any 

21 

22 

person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions 

or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable. 
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Horticulture 
From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia 

Horticulture is the science, technology, and business involved 
in intensive plant cultivation for human use. It is practiced from 
the individual level in a garden up to the activities of a 
multinational corporation. It is very diverse in its activities, 
incorporating plants for food (fruits, vegetables, mushrooms, 
culinary herbs) and non-food crops (flowers, trees and shrubs, 
turf-grass, hops, medicinal herbs). It also includes related 
services in plant conservation, landscape restoration, landscape 
and garden design/construction/maintenance, arboriculture, 
horticultural therapy, and much more. This range of food, 
medicinal, environmental , and social products and services are 
all fundamental to developing and maintaining human health and 
well-being.ltl 

Horticulturists apply the knowledge, skills, and technologies 
used to grow intensively produced plants for human food and 
non-food uses and for personal or social needs. Their work 
involves plant propagation and cultivation with the aim of 
improving plant growth, yields, quality, nutritional value, and 
resistance to insects, diseases, and environmental stresses. They 
work as gardeners, growers, therapists, designers, and technical 
advi sors in the food and non-food sectors of horticulture. 

Horticultural scientists focus on the research that underpins 
horticultural knowledge, skills, technologies, education, and 
commerce. Horticul.tural science encompasses all of the pure 
sciences - mathematics, physics, chemistry, geology, and 
biology - as well as related sciences and technologies that 
underpin horticulture, such as plant pathology, soil science, 
entomology, weed science, and many other scientific disciplines. 
It also includes the social sciences, such as education, corrunerce, 
marketing, healthcare and therapies that enhance horticulture's 
contribution to society. 

A gardener is a person that tends to a garden and is therefore a 
horticulturi st. However, not all horticulturists are gardeners. 

Contents 

• 1 Etymology 
• 2 Anthropology 

http://en .wikipedia.org/wiki/Horticulture 
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• 3 Horticulture organizations 
• 4 See also 
• 5 References 
• 6 Further reading 
• 7 External links 

Etymology 

The word horticulture is modeled after agriculwre, and comes l'rom the Latin horlus "garden"121 and 

wltllra "cultivation", from cultus, the perfect passive participle of the verb coW "1 cultivate" 131 Hortus is 
cognate with the native English word yard (in the meaning ofland associated with a building) and also 

14' the borrowed word garden. ' 

Horticulture is a term that evokes images of plants, gardening, and people working in the horticultural 
industries lSI Forthe public, and policy makers, the tennis not completely understood nor is its impact 

on human activities been fully appreciated! 51 Horticulture impacts widely on human activities, mon; 
than its popular understanding as merely "gardening" would indicate. lt needs to be recognised as a 
matrix of interrelating areas that overlap, with complex interrelationships. A wider and more accurate 
definition 'INill communicate effectively the importance of plants, their cultivation and their use for 
sustainable human existence. The popular "gardening activity" sense fails to convey the important role 
that horticulture plays in the lives of individuals, communities and human societies as a whole. 
Describing its impact on the physiological, psychological and social activities of people is key to 
expanding our understanding, however "the cultivation of a garden, orchard, or nursery" and "the 
culcivation of flowers, fruits, vegetables, or ornamental plants" as well as "the science and art of 
cultivating such plants" fiil will suftlce to sketch the outline of a short description. Relf(l992)171 

expanded the traditional understanding of horticulture beyond "garden" cuitivation. Tukey (l962}'BJ gave 
an overvicw of those invoh·ed in the field ofhort.iculture, in stating that there are those who arc 
concerned with the science or biological side, those concerned with the business side and finally those 
who are concerned with the home or art side, who enjoy plants simply for the satisfaction they from 

them. Prima1ily it is an art, hut it is intimately connected with science at every point191 Relfhighlighted 
the fact that limiting the definition of horticulture severely limits an understanding of what horticulture 
means in tenns of human well-beingf!OJ Relfprovidcd a comprehensive definition of horticulture as; the 
an and science of plants resulting in the development of minds and emotions of individuals, the 
enrichment and health of communities, and the integration of the "garden" in the breadth of modern 
civilisationlflJn addition, Halfacre and Barden (I 979),1llJ Janick and Goldman (200J)IUJ further 
extended the scope of horticulture when they agreed that the origins of horticulture are intimately 
associated with the historv humanity and that horticulture encompasses all life and bridges the gap 
between science, art and human beings This broader vision of horticulture embraces plants, including 
the multitude of products and activities (oxygen, food, medicine, clothing, shelter, celebration or 
remembrance) essential for human survival; and people, whose active and passive involvement with "the 
garden" brings about benefits !0 them as individnals and to the communities and cultures they 
encompass (Relf 2002,Pl Relf and Lohr, 2003 [lll) 
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It can be concluded that horticulture happens when people are in intimate, intensive contact with plants 
It is the interface between people and plants. 

According to some accounts. horticulture involves nine areas of study, which can be grouped into two 
broad sections ··ornamentals and edibles 

• Arboriculture is the study of, and the selection. planting, care, and removal of individual trees. 
shrubs, vines, and other perennial woody plants 

• Turf management includes all aspects of the production and maintenance of turf grass tor sports. 
leisure use or amenity use. 

• Floriculture includes the production and marketing of floral crops 
• Landscape horticulture includes the production, marketing and maintenance oflandscape plants 
• Olericulture includes the production and marketing of vegetables. 
• Pomology includes the production and marketing of pome fruits 
• Viticulture includes the production and marketing of grapes 
• Oenology includes all aspects of wine and winemaking. 
• Postharvest physiology involves maintaining the quality of and preventing the spoilage of plants 

and animals 

Horticulturists can work in industry, govemment or educational institutions or private collections They 
can be cropping systems engineers, wholesale or retail business managers, propagators and tissue culture 
specialists {fruits. vegetables, ornamentals, and turf), crop inspectors, crop production advisers, 
extension specialists, plant breeders, research scientists, and teac entomolOf,>y. chemistry, geography, 
mathematics, genetics, physiology, statistics, computer science, communications, garden design, and 
planting design. Plant science and horticulture courses include plant materials, plant propagation, tissue 
culture, crop production, post-harvest handling, plant breeding, pollination management, crop nutrition, 
entomology, plant pathology, economics, and business. Some careers in horticultural science require a 
masters (MS) or doctoral (PhD) degree. 

Horticulture is practiced in many gardens. "plant growth centres" and nurseries. Activities in nurseries 
range from preparing seeds and cuttings to gro\\~ng fully mature plants These are often sold or 
transferred to ornamental gardens or market gardens. 

Anthropology 

Horticulture has a long history1141 The study and science of horticulture dates all the way hack to 
the times of Cyrus the Great of ancient Persia, and has been going on ever since, with present day 
horticulturists such as Freeman S Howlett. and the revolutionary horticulturist Luther Burbank. The 
practice of horticulture can he retraced for many thousands of years The cultivation oftaro and yam in 
Papua New Guinea back to at least 695CJ·6440 cal spflSJ The origins of horticulture lie the 
transition of human communities from nomadic hunter-gatherers to sedentary or semi-sedentary 
horticultural communities. cultivating a variety of crops on a small scale around their dwellings or 
specialized plots occasionally during migrations from one area to the next (such as the "milpa" or 
maize t!eld of Mesoamerican cuitures)ll 61 In the Pre-Columbian Amazon Rainforest, natives are 
believed to used biochar to enhance soil productivity hy smoldering plant wastell 7! European 
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settlers called it Terra Preta de Indiofl&J In forest areas such horticulture is often carried out in swiddens 

("slash and bum" areas)fl 91 A characteristic of horticultural communities is that useful trees are often to 
be found planted around communities or specially retained from the natural ecosystem 

Horticulture primarily differs from agriculture in two ways. First, it generally encompasses a smaller 
scale of cultivation, using small plots of mixed crops rather than large fields of single crops Secondly, 
horticultural cultivations generally include a wide variety of crops, even including fruit trees with 
ground crops. Agricultural cultivations however as a rule focus on one primaty crop. In pre-contact 
North America the semi-sedentaty horticultural communities of the Eastern Woodlands (growing maize, 
squash and sunflower) contrasted markedly with the mobile hunter-gatherer communities of the Plains 
people. In Central America, Maya horticulture involved augmentation of the forest with useful trees 
such as papaya, avocado, cacao, ceiba and sapodilla. In the cornt!elds, multiple crops were grown such 
as beans (using cornstalks as supports), squash, pumpkins and chilli peppers, in some cultures tended 
mainly or exclusively by women llOJ 

Horticulture organizations 

The professional body representing horticulturists in Great Britain and Ireland is the Institute of 
Horticulture (IOH)\211 Also, the IOH bas an international branch for members outside of these islands. 

The International Society for Horticultural Science 1221 promotes and encourages research and education 
in all branches of horticultural science. 

The American Society of Horticultural Science llli promotes and encourages research and education in 
all branches of horticultural science in the Americas. 

The Australian Society of Horticultural Science was established in !990 as a professional society for the 
promotion and enhancement of Australian horticultural science and industty124

1 

The New Zealand Horticulture Institute 125
1 

Ethiopian Horticulture Development Agency 

See also 

• Floriculture 
• Forest gardening 
• Genomics of 

domestication 
• Hoe-farming 
• Horticultural botany 
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19. A McGee, JR. and Kruse, M. (1986) Swiddcn 
horticulture among the Lacandon Maya 
fvideorccording (29 mins. )j. University of 
California, Berkeley· Extension Media Center 

20. A Thompson, S.L (1977) Women, Horticulture, 
and Society in Tropical America. American 
Anthropologist, N.S., 79 908~ lO 

21 '' lOH (http:!/www.horticulturc org.uk/) 
22. A ISHS (http//ishsorg/about) 
23. A ASHS (http//www.ashs org) 
24 A. AuSHS (http//aushs.org.au) 
25. A !21 (http//www.rnzih.org.n:tf) 
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Further reading 

• C.R. Adams, Principles of Horticulture Butterworth-Heinemann; 5th edition (l J Aug 2008), 
ISBN 0-7506-8694-4 

External links 

• The Institute of Horticulture 
(http 1/wv.w. horti cui ture. or g. uk/) 

• lSHS- International Society for 
Horticultural Science (httpi/wwwishs.org/) 

• The Royal Horticultural Society 
(http//www.rhs.org.uk/) 

• British Library- finding information on the 
horticulture industry 
(http //www.bl.uk/collections/business/hortind 

• History of Horticulture 
(http •1/www. hort. purdue. edu/newcrop/hi story I 

• HORT!VAR- The F AO Horticulture 
Cultivars Performance Database 
(http//www.fao.org/honivar) 

• Global Horticulture Initiative Globa!Hon 
(http//W\vw.globalhort.org) 

• Horticulture Information & Resource 
Library (http //hin.com.au) 

• Plant and Soil Sciences elibrary 
(http //passel.un!.eduf) 

Retrieved from "http//en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php1title=Horticulture&oldid=58141 0985" 
Categories Horticulture and gardening Agronomy 

• This page was last modified on l3 November 2013 at 00.24 
• Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms 

may apply. By using this site, you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Poliey 
Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc, a non-profit 
organization. 

http•l/en. wikipedia.org/wi ki!Horticulture ll/22/20!3 



Eddie Baza Calvo 
Governor 

Ray Tenorio 
Lt. Governor 

Department of Agriculture 
Dipattamenton Agrikottura 

163 Dairy Road, Mangilao, Guam 96913 

Director's Office 
Agricultural Dev. Services 
Animal Health 
Aquatic & WildliFe Resources 
Forestry & Soil Resources 
Plant Nursery 
Plant Inspection Facility 

300-3965/66; fax 734-6569 
300-7972/73 
300-7965 
735-3955/56; fax 734-6570 
300-7975176; Fax 300-3201 
300-7974 
475-1426/27; Fax 477-9487 

November 22, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Thirty Second (32nd) Guam Legislature 

From: Director, Department of Agriculture 

Subject: Written Testimony 

Mariquita F. Taitague 
Director 

Deputy Director 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai ham yu todus. Members of the Thirty Second (32nd) Guam 

Legislature and also members of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal 

Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. Un dangkolu 
nasi yu'us ma'ase para todus ham yu for allowing me to come before you to testify in 

Support of Bill No 223-32 seeking to appropriate some funding to assist disaster-stricken 
farmers. 

Guahu si Mariquita Taitague, Directot gi Dipattamenton Agrikottura put este na soontu by 

hu sagan, the farmers of Guam are a resilient group of individuals that can endure many 

hardships, work twelve hours a day and are the true stewards of the land as they provide 

the island residents with fresh local fruits and vegetables. It has been over eleven years 
ago with the passing of Chata'an and Pongsona in 2002 that the farming community last 

experienced a total loss in agricultural production. 

Several months ago that continued struggle to provide fresh local fruits and vegetables to 

our island residents was met with a tremendous blow as a result of adverse weather 

conditions from storms that affected Guam. It's "the straw that broke the camel's back." 

amongst the many hardships compounded over the years. 

Farmers saw their fields of papaya, beans, melons, peppers, etc. flooded, and destroyed 

as well as their livelihood and income washed away. Sadden and dismayed at their losses, 

our local farmers have stepped forward calling upon my office as the Director of 

Agriculture, the Office of the Governor and Senators to seek some relief from this recent 

adverse weather conditions. 



An initial survey shows our commercial farmers on island an estimated loss in agricultural 

production over $450,000.00 with several farmers having $30,000.00 in crop losses alone. 

In this light, I, Mariquita F. Taitague the Director of Agriculture have requested the 

Governor to issue Agriculture Disaster thus allowing for funding for the crop 

compensation program Pursuant to Public Law 22-64. 

In behalf of the farmers, Thank You Senators addressing the needs of the farmers. l 

humbly seek the support of all of you senators of the thirty-second (32nd) Guam 

Legislature and members for the Appropriation Committee to appropriate the funding 

needed for the farmers to get back on their feet. With a tract record of 30 years of 

farming both good and bad. l have walked the shoes of all these farmers. When a 

disaster strikes, it comes with a big blow, but this wouldn't stop any of them. Resilient 

endurance and passion will motivate them to go on, so our island, our community will 

continue to enjoy locally-grown fruits and vegetables hence forward. 

GOD BLESS GUAM. 

Si Yu' us Ma' ase 



Public Hearing Testimony of Mr. Henry J. Taitano, Administrator 
Guam Economic Development Authority 

November 22, 2013 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) 

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATt: THE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR 
THE COMPENSA TIO:'II TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED 
PlJRSllANT TO CHAPTER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. 

HAFA ADA/ Senator Pangelinan and members of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt. Legal Affairs, 
Retirement. Public Parks. Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. My name is Christina Garcia and I am here on 
behalf of Mr. Henry Taitano, Administrator of the Guam Economic Development Authority tGEDA) to submit testimony 
on Bill No. 223-32 (COR). 

GEDA supports the intent of the bill but must oppose the use ofGEDA bonds fees from the Guam Waterworks Authority 
!GWA) bond authorized pursuant to PL 32-069 and from other unrestricted funds. 

GEDA responded immediately to Governor Calvo's call for assistance after the Governor met with Guam Fanners who 
lost substantial amounts of crops because of the recent stormy weather. During a special meeting held on November 7'". 
GEDA received approval from our Board to create a special loan program, the Special Economic Emergencv Developmcnl 
1 "SEED "1 program that would provide up to a Twenty Thousand Dollar ($20,000) loan to each qualit!ed farmer, with a 6-
month deferred interest and principle payment. The funding source was the Agricultural Development Fund. 

The Board ackmw. !edged that the repayment source would come from legislative appropriation upon the declaration of an 
Agricultural Disaster as mandated by Chapter 64A, Title 5. Guam Code Annotated. 

The language in the bill that allocates GEDA bond fees from the GWA bond sell to serve as the funding source for grants 
to fanners. has been earmarked in GEDA 's FY20 14 budget to support operations; it represents 12% of current revenues. 
GEDA 's primary revenue source, industrial park rents. has declined in recent years due to the loss of industrial park 
properties resulting in a dedine of about 20~/o of recurring revenues. 

In dealing with unrestricted funds. management has taken the approach that these funds he preserved to maintain and 
address future operational shortfalls to ensure GEDA continues to meet and fultill its statutory mandates. 

In closing, 1 thank the members of this Committee for this opportunity to provide testimony on Bill ~23-32 (COR). 

Si Yu 'os .lfa 'ase, 

8 0 



November 22, 20D 

Honorable Chairman, Senator Vicente .. Ben" C Pangelinan and members of Committee on 
Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation and Land 

Buena, Taddes, 

I am lnalajan Farmer Angelita Paulino Mendiola. I hereby ,wbmit my testimony in support of: 

Bill J'.'o. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (Ben) Cabrera 
Pangclinan: AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED 
THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE COMPENSATION TO f'ARMERS 
FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM COm: All/NOTATED 

I and several of my fellow Guam fanners have been knocking on every government door 
possible since the beginning of the heavy rain storms throughout September in addition to even 
more damaging weather with the passing of Typhoon Francisco in October. We were calling 
each other in desperation as to the conditions of our damaged crops and the seeming lack of 
communication from our local governmcnL The federal government closure added to the 
uncertainty, desperation, and frustration of a number of tiu-mcrs who needed to f]le their 
respective claims against their crop insurance with the Farm Service Agency. Some of these 
farmers were even calling me up late in the night in anguish not knowing what to do to support 
their families and pay their hills. They expressed feelings of helplessness. fear, loss, and even 
abandonment' 

The first meeting cunvened to hear our <:ry was called by Senator Aline Yamashita. 1 md 

her at a medical fund raiser on a Friday night and while we were greeting each other. my cell 
phone rang. It was a desperate fanner at the other emL I respectfully asked the senator to plec6e 
take the call and listen to the desperation of this particular fanner. She heard him and called for a 
meeting the l~1llowing tvlonday with the Department of Agriculture Director Tita Taitague and 
her staff member John Borja. NRCS ~Bart La\Hence. FSA·Toru Camacho. UOG Roland 
Quitugua along with several other farmer>. All manner (lf problem;. and fmstrations were 
expressed at this meeting. The group ultimately rcqw:stcd for a subsequent meeting with 
Governor Calvt1. Thank you to Governor Calvo for agreeing to meet with us the day after hi., 
arrival from off-i,]and. and on a Saturday. Our meeting with the Governor ewntrralty led \(1 

GEDA developing a so·callcd ·'Bridge Loan" wherein $500K was made available for farmers to 
apply, From my underotanding, a fanner ccm apply np tn ma.ximum S20k loan with no interest for 
up to(, nwnths with an as.,essmcnt of 4'A· interest rhercafrer. 

At our Fanners Meeting on Thrm;day on November 7. many farmers were skeptical of 
the "Bridge Loan" program. I am uncertain how many have applied t(Jr the program so far. 

In an attempt 10 g;wgc the scmimcnt of rhe ,;o!lcctivc. l echoed a Iarmer's remark i.aying. 
'·W!Jy don't we abandon our fanm and ius! lint: up for !nod -;tamps?" You can unagme the 



response of the people who work from sunrise to sunset seven days a week~ "No to food stamps", 
they said' They preferred to continue w earn their dollars through their sweat toiling the land in 
the hot sun with pride! Their questions were more along the lines of WilY ISN'T THE 
GOVERNI\1ENT DOING ANYTHING to really help them with crop damages and overall 
disaster on their ranns~ Why docs it take so long for anybody to come and verify their losses'~' 
What about PL 22-64 that already set out a timelinc and proce" to addres-. these very same types 
of disasters'' There were many questions with no or too few answers~ 

Bill 223-32 is an "inina" and answer to help our tsland farmers to begin all over and 
move forward to provide needed local produce for our people, the livelihood of the farming 
community along with the preservatron of an integral part of our cultural identity' 

I wish to take this opportunity to thank Senator Aline Yamashita for always taking the 
time to listen to the f<mners and helping us with our marketing issues with the Department of 
Education among other requests for help~ 

Thank you to all the senawrs that are supportive and value the importance of om 
agriculture community and the hard working fanners We need to build a strong island 
agriculture indu:;try to be ahle to make Guam a suslainable community' 

Senator Ben, thank ycm for helping us with the proposed Farmers' Market land issue~ 
Thank you for helping to fund our Farmers Coc)p's operating cost Thank you for Bill 223-32. 

I pray and hope that the 32"d LegislaiUre will support Bill 223-32 in an expeditious 
manner to help our suffering island farmers so that they can start all over again and move 
forward~ We all need our local produce hack on our tables as soon as pos-;ihle, especially with 
the upcoming holidays~ Please do not delay the passage of Bill 223-32! 

!n the spirit of Thanksgiving, thank you to the fanners t(Jr providing the needed 
nmritional food on our tahles thmugh the long hours of your work and sweat. May God~ s 
blessings, through the help and care of our government, lift you up w continue serving the people 
in both good times and bad 

Biba, Guam Fanners' 

Respectfully. 

Angelita P~ Mendiol" 
Jna!ajan, Guan1 Fannc1 



SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO 
MAJORllY LEADER 

C<hl\HTTH' o"' Ru 
Hnn"<,'\c 

November 22, 2013 

CHAIRPERSON 
rnnnn~ & :\l1nwsnno,; An 

El H'Th\"<; Rt:Hlk\l 

Sen. Vicente C. Pangelinan, Chairman 

I A1ina'tuntai Dos na Lihes!atumn Gut1ban 
Tl!lRTY-SECOND GUAM LEGISLX!TRE 

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagati\a, Guam 96910 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Hafa adai. This is in reference to Bill No. 223-32 (COR), "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE 
SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE COMPENSATION TO 
FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED." At the outset, I wish to convey my full 
support for this measure and offer my assistance in its passage. 

;\bsc•nt Governor Calvo's willingness to declare a state of emergency and provide immediate 
compensation to our farmccrs, your legislation suggests that our legislature will move to 
provide a remedy despite the administration's inaction. I concur with vou, and pleased that 
there will be no more unnecessary delays in provide compc~nsation for their crop damage. 

Specifically, Mr. Chairman, our roundtable meeting vesterday with these affected farmers and 
administration officials underscored what we have been saying for the past two months: Our 
farmers have suffered substantial damage to their crops and tlwrdorc their livelihood. This 
situation requires a response by our public institutions in ordcr to provide assistance to our 
farmers, so they can recover and restore their farms to full productivity. 

As has occurrc'd in past typhoons and storms, tlw Governor could have cxercisc'd his 
emergency authority and provided S250,000 through the existing crop damage compensation 
program already established in public law, with promulgated rules and regulations. Instead of 
being provided this assistanCL\ our farrrwrs were offcrud loans that thev would have to pay 
back This is nc•ither fair nor acceptable. 

Once again, this legislation has mv full support, and I recognize vour lc>adcrship in moving us 
beyond the impasse: brought on by the: Govl'rnor' s lack of attention to our farmers, and 
inability to effcctivdy utilize his executive' powprs to help those in need of our government's 
assistance. 

VL'rv trulv 

155 Hnkr PI,Kc • Ha;;au1a. Cuam %910 • ((,71 • Fa:x: (h71 147 2-3547 • rnryforgu<Hn(lj)gmaiLcnm 
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E~m.til: roryf(n:f!.ud?l/(t_<~rttiti/an-u • -·H:J: 

SenahJr 
Rory .1. Respicio 

O!AJRP[RSO\: 

'\1AJORln LL\DER 

Ser~t1tor 

Thornas C, Ad..1 
V1n CHAlRPERSO\: 

ASSISTA"T MAJORIIY LEADER 

Scn~1tor 

Vicente \B('n) C. l'angelinan 
Mernbt•r 

sc'<'al-er 
judith U'. Won P:;t bl.D. 

Member 

Sen41tor 
Dennis C. Rodriguez .. lr. 

\1ember 

VKf'·5~1C·aker 
BenFll1lin ).F. Cruz 

Member 

i .. l'gisi<Jti\-t' Secn)ta::y 
rin~1 Rosp tv1ui1a f3ornt'S 

!\1E>mber 

Senator 
rrdnk Bias Aguon, jr. 

MPmbN 

Senator 
~·v1j(hat1 l F.Q. San 7'kohls 

\1ember 

St'nJtor 
V. Anthonv Ada 

Mt!mbc'r 
'VI!'<OR!l\ L!.AIJER 

Sendtt)r 
A lim• Yamashita 

Mf·mbt•r 

Certification of 

Waiver of 

Fiscal Note Requirement 

This is to certify that the Committee on Rules submitted to the Bureau 

of Budget and Management Research (BBMR) a request ford fiscal note, 

or applicable waiver, on BILL NO. 223-32 (COR) - "A,"l ACT TO 

API'ROPRIATETHE SUM ()I< FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAM> 
DOLLA.RS ($400,000} FOR THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS 
FOR CROP DA.\1AGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO 

CHAI•TER 64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED." - on 

November 26, 2013. COR hereby certifies that BBMR confirmed recc•ipt 

of this request on November 26, 2013 at 8:00 A.M. 

COR further certifies that a re:,ponsc to this request was not received 
Therefore, pursuant to 2 GCA §9105, the requirement for a fiscal note, 
or waiver thereof, on Bill 223-32 (COR) to be included in the 
committee report on said bill, is hereby waived. 

CcrtifiL'd by! 

Senator Thomas C. Ada Date 
Acting Chairperson, Committee' on Rules 
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Senator 
Rory j, Resp1cio 

CHAIRPERSON 

MAJORJ1i' LEADER 

Sen.1tor 
ThomasC Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

AsSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. PangeHnan 

:V1ember 

Speaker 
judith TJc Won Pat, Edn 

Men1ber 

Senntor 
Dennis G, Rodriguez, jr. 

V1t"~mb~Jr 

Vice-Speaker 
BenJ•lmin ).E Cruz 

\1ernbV>r 

Legisk1llve S.:rre!Jry 
Tinil Rose Mui'l;s Barnes 

Men1bc:r 

S.:n.1tor 
Prank Blas Aguon, )r 

\!ember 

Sen,ltor 
"1lrhJ€1 FQ. San Nice) as 

Member 

S.:nillor 
V, Anthony Ad,l 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Yam,l5hit<J 

"!ember 

l'\ overn ber 25, 2013 

VIA E·MAIL 
iohn.rios@bbmr.guam.gov 

John A. Rios 
Director 

Bureau of Budget & Management Resea reb 
P.O. Box 2950 
Hagiitii.a, Guam %910 

RE; Request for Fiscal Notes- Bill Nos. 222-32 (COR) through 227-32(COR) 

Hafo Adni Mr. Rios: 

Transmitted herewith is a listing of l Mina'trenloi Do, na Liheslnturan Gualwn's 
most recently introduced bills~ Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request 
the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills, 

Si Yu'os mn'i'isc' for your attention to this matter. 

Very Truly Yours, 

=K 
Senat~r Thomas C Ada 
Acting Chairper;_.;on of the Committee on Rules 

Attachment (l) 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 



Bill Nos. 

222-32 

(COR) 

224-32 

(COR) 

225·32 
(COR) 

226·32 
(COR) 

227-32 
(COR) 

Vicente (ben) C 

Pangelinan 

Vicente (ben) C. 
Pangelinan 

Title 

ACT TO AMEND §89.01(d)(2); TO A:VlEND §89Jll(g)(2)(B); TO ADD A 
NEW SUBSECTION (C) TO §89.0I(g)(2); TO AMEND §89.02(a)(2); TO 

AMEND §89.02(a)(3);TO AMEND §89.02(b)(2); TO AMEND §89.02(c)(l) 
AND TO ADD A NEW Sl:BSECTION (d) TO §89.02 ALL OF CHAPTER 89, 

9 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELA TlVE TO THE CRIMES AGAINST 
MINORS AND SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY. 

AN ACT TO APPROPRJATETHE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($400,000) FOR THE COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR 

CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. 

AN ACT TO AMEND §5425, §5426, §5427. §5450, §5452, §5480, §5481 AND 

T.C. Ada, R J. Respicio §§5485 (a) and (b) OF ARTICLE 9, AND §5703. §5705, §5706(bl, §5707(a), 
§5708 OF ARTICLE 12. CHAPTER 5, TITLE 5 OF TilE GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO CLARIFYING LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL 

Judi:h T. Won Pat, 

Ed.D. 

rR. Muna Barnes 

Aline A. Yamashita, 

Ph.D. 

Judith T. Won Pat. 

Ed. D. 

T.R. Muna Barnes 

Aline A. Yamashita, 

Ph.D. 

T.C Ada 

R.J. Respicio 

REMEDIES IN GCAM 

58C TO TITLE 5 01:' THE GUAM 

CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE RENOVATION OR 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND TO 

AMEND AND RENUMBER §22425(q) ARTICLE 4. CHAPTER 22, DIVISION 
2, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. RELATIVE TO REVALCATION 
OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES AND TO AMEND §53101 OF TITLE 17 

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO EARLY 

CHILDHOOD PROGRAM FLND. 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 58D TO TITLE 5 GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE fiNANCE, DESIGN, RENOVATION, 

REHAB I UTA TION. CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE 
OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS. 

AUTHORITY TO ISSC:E BONDS TO 

OF NEW LED STREETLIGHTS. 
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Rory J. Respicio 
CHAJRI'l'RSON 

MA)ORIIT LEADER 

Sen a lor 
Thomas C. Ada 

vICE CHA!RPfl!SON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY lEADER 

Senator 
Vi~:enle (lien) C P.u1geHnan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D 

Memh<'r 

Senator 
D~nnis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.E Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Sft:r~!ary 
Tina RD'il! Mulia Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Frank lllas Aguon, ]r. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Niro!as 

Membi'r 

Senator 
V. Anthony Ada 

Member 
Ml~ORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Yamashita 

Member 

November 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rcnnae Meno 

From: 

Subject: 

Clerk uf the [egis/a lure 

Attorney Therese M. Tedaje 
Ugislath1e Legal Counst"l 

Senator Thnmas C Ada ~ 
Acting Chairperson of tlrt Commillee "" Rules 

Referral of llill No. 223·32(C0Rl 

As the Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my 
rdem>l or Bill No. ill·32(COR), 

Please t.:.nsure that the subject biU is referred, in my nameff to the respective 
con1mithze, as shown on the atta.chmcnt I also request that the same be 
forwarded tv aH members of I :\4im(tren!ai Dos W1 Liheslatwran GuWtmL 

Shr)uld you have any questions, please f~el fre~ to wntact our office at 471-7679. 

Attachment 



BILL 
NO. SPONSOR 

223-32 Vicente (ben) C 

(COR) Pangelinan 

Bill Introduced/History 

11/18/2013 8:17AM 

1 Min a 'Trentai Dos Nit Lihes/aturan Gualtan 
Bill Log Sheet 

DATE DATE CMTE 
TITLE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED 

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATETHE SUM OF 11/15/13 11/15/13 Committee on 

FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLlARS 2:25p.m. Appropriations, 

($400,000) FOR THE COMPENSATION TO Public Debt, 

FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES PROGRAM Legal Affairs, 

ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 64A, Retirement, 

TITlE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. Public Parks, 

Recreation, 

Historic 

Preservation, 

and Land 

euuLJL UA!t 

HEARING COMMITTEE 
DATE REPORT FILED FISCAL NOTES 



Guam Legislature Mall - Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 11/15/13 5:07 "" 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:07 PM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm in 
the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda: 

9:00AM 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS 

2:00PM 

Confirmation Hearing 

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam land Use Commission 

Bills 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of 
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. 

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 51684, Located in 
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1). 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangefinan: An Act to Appropriate the 
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages 

l}tcps: /{mall.google.com/ mail/ u /O/?ui~ 2&ik~ 1 d 2cc8c654&view= pl&search,.,senl&m sg~ 14 2 5 a95dda302dab Page I o f 2 
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Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

Yanggen u1 nisisitG espesi;:;t na setbision, put fabot ~gang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pengeflnan gi 473423C/7o Yanggen un 
nisisfta kopfan i prtniponi siha ginen esie na tarehEt h8lof:l gi i uepsait i Uheslaturan GuS:han g! \VWV:.guarf1!egis!ature.com Yanggen para un 
na'h3!om testigJ-mu, chwle' para i ifisinan-rn3mi gl324 VVest Sotedad Avenue gi iya H:::g8:tfia, pe-1 guatto gil Kuatton Katta g! i Uheslatura. 

pat faks gi 473-4238. patsino imel gi Este na nutisiu inap8sl nu i fender~ gubetnamento. 

lf you require any special acco."nmodatlons, auxt/!8!)' aids or other special services or for fu~h,er informaticn, please can the Office of 
Senator Vicente (be'l} Ccbrera Pangelinar. at 473-423617 For copies of any of the BHls listed on t'lls agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislatur&'s website at Vi'N..f: f'£<m Testirnoflies f'lay be sub!T'ltted directiy to our office at 324 \Nest Soledad Avenue in 

HagBtfia or at tha Malt Room of the Guam legisiature, via fax at 473-4238, or via emaii at ::e-rr; / 

Usa Dames 
Chis'f of Staff 
I MJNATRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vlcente (ben) Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriation;,, Public Legal Affairs, Retirement" Public 
Parks, Recrea!lon, Historic Presefllalion, and L<md 

) 4 734236 (office) 
J 473 4238 (fax) 

Agen:::la_Nov 22.doc 
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Guam legis lature Mall - Public Hearing -FIRST NOTICE 11/15/13 5:01 Ph 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org;:. 

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org> Fri. Nov 15, 2013 at 5:00 PM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, Josh Tyquiengco <jtyquiengco@k57.com>, 
clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown <betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson 
<jontalk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson <editor@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, / 
louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ 
<aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, 
slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, 
life@guampdn.com 

Hafa Adai, 
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm in 
the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda: 

9:00AM 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS 

2:00PM 

Confirmation Hearing 

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31 -
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) - ·Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of 
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. 

https:/ / mail.goog le.com / ma il / u/0 /?ui = 2&ik = l d2cc8c654&vlew~ p t&sea rch= se nt&msg= 14 2 5a8ffc3c ld08a Page I. of 2 
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Billl\lo, 169-32 {LS) -Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in 
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1} to Light Industrial Zone (M1). 

Bill No. 223·32 (COR)-Intrcduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the 
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages 
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

/ 
Yanggen vr, nisisita espesi~t na :setbision, put febot Bgang i lfislnan Slnadot Vicerte {ben} Cabrera Pangehncn gl 473-4236/7 ~ Yanggen un 
nisisita kopian f prinlponi siha gfnen este ne tareha, hGiorr gi i uepsait i Uhes!aturan Gu8han gi \1\<'WW_guan:legisia:ure_com Yanggen para un 

r:a'h8lom test!gu~mu. ct1ule' para i ifisinan~ma:r.i gi 324 West Soledad Avenue g! iya Hc:-g8tfla, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta _gil Liheslat:Jra. 

pat faks gi 473-4238,' patsin:::~ ime! gl cern Este na nt..;tiSLJ inap;ijsi nu i fendon gubetnarnento. 

if you require any spe;::!al accornrnc.daHonsT 8UXi!iary aids or other special services cr for further inforcnaUon, p!eass cal! the Office of 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-<:23617. Fo·· cop1es of any of the Bills listed or: to1s age:1da, you may log on to the Guam 

Legislature's website at c:Jm Testirnor:les may be submitted directly to oc.r office at 324 Weat Soledad Avenue in 

Hag2tt1a or at the Mail Room of the Guarr: Legislature. vle fax at 473,4238, or v!a -email at co:r 

Usa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESIJ\TUHAN GUAHAN 
Ss:nator Vicente {ben} Cabrera Pangt;flnan 
Committee on Appropriatio"s, Public Debt. Legal 
0 arks, Recreation, Historic Preservation. and Umd. 

11 4 3 4236 (office) 
71) 473·4238 (fax) 

~1 Agenda_Nov22.dec 
'=J 49K 

Public 



Office of 

the People 

Olainnan 
Cornrrdtee on Appropriations, 

Public Deb~ lKgal Affails, 
Retirernen~ Public PeJks, 

Recreation, Historic Prese:vation 
and Land 

lviember 
Committ£-.e on Education. 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committe.>(? or~ Gen.eral 

G=>vernmt-1Ilt Operations and 
Cu.ltural Affairs 
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Generniinns 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente 

November 20, 2013 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan --o;~'s.?O:--"· 

Re: Public Hearing- SECOND NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
publie hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22, 
2013 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

9:00am 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUA.\>11<~CONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Al!THORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND 
PROJECTS 

2:00pm 

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the 
Guam Land Use Commission 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR)- Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: 
An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, Relative to 
extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery 
and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS)- Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) 
Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of Article 1, 
Chapter 30, S Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the 
Attorney General of Guam. 

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) --Introduced by Senator Tina Mnna Barnes: 
An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of 
Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (Rl) to Light 
Industrial Zone (Ml ). 

- ---" ----··--··-- ·-- -··--·---·-----c~; ;;·~;;--;--,- ·;--;-·- --;c;-·,:--:;~ c,-·c;-;-·-;;:;;~ ---;:;-·----;;;;-;;::-;;- --· --- ---~· -· 
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Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 ·Fax: (671) 473--4238 Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp-com 



Memo to All Senators 
November 20, 2013 
Page 2 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) -Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabret·a Pangelinan: 
An Act to Appropriate the sum oU'our Hundred Thousand Oollars ($400,000) for 
the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to 
Chapter MA, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

Yangger. un nisisita espes13t na sctbision. put fabot tgang i Jfisinan Sin.adot Vicr:nte- (ben) Cabrem Pangelinan gi 473~ 
4236!7~ Yanggen un nisisita kopian i prinlponi .siha ginen estc na tarcha, halom gi i ucpsait i Lihcslaturan Gcafmn gi 
www.guamlegislaturc.com Yar.ggcc para un na'hU!om testigu~mu. chule' para i ifisinan~m:lmi gi 324 West So!eda£1 
Avenue gi Hag:itfia, pal' guatto gl i Kuatton Katta gi i Uhcs!atura, pat faks gi 473-4238, pats.ino imel gi 

icc•£(sen;•ene•C•en: Estc na nu1i3iu inap3si nu i fendon gubemamento 

!f you require any special accommoJations. auxiHary aids (;f other special s~rvices or for furrher infonr.ation, please call the 
Office of Sc>~.ator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangdinan at 473~423617. For copies o!' an} of the Bills lisled on this agenda, you 
may !og on 10 the Guam Legislat:J.re'"S website a; fe3timonics may- be submitted directly to our 
office at 324 Wesl Soledad /\~-enue in Hag2.tfia or at the 1\tlait Ronm of the Guq,m,1._egis:latun\ via fa'\ at 473~4238. or via email 
a! of1ke-\f5senbcnp.com '-• 



Guam Legislature Mail - Public Hearing -SECOND NOTICE 11/20/ 13 8:47AM 

Usa Dames <cipo@guamleglslature.org> 

Public Hearing -SECOND NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 8:47AM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation , Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22, 
2013 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

/ 

The following is the agenda: 

I ) 

9:00am 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS 

2:00pm 

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR)- Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §301 09 of 
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. 

Bill No. 169-32 (LS)- Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes : An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in 
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1). 

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the 
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages 
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 
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Guam Legislature \liaH ~ Public Hearing SECOND NOTICE 11/20/13 8:47 AI\ 

Yanggen un nisisita espesial na se!bision, put label !.gang i lfisinan Sinadot V;cente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha gin en este na tareha, hfllom gi i uepsail i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
w.vw.guamlegislatura com Yanggen para un na'halorr testlgu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi 
iya Hagatna, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Kalla gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsinc imel gi Este na 
nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxilia'Y aids or other special se;vices or for further information, please call the 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan al473-423617. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may 
log on to the Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegisiature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 
324 West Soledad Avenue In Hagattia or a! the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at 

Usa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
! M!NA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

1 473-4236 (office) 
I) 4 73~4238 (fax) 

2 attachments 

PH 112213-2ndNotice.pdf 
112K 

Agenda_ Nov 22.doc 
49K 
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Usa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing -SECOND NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Nov 20,2013 at 8:42AM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown 
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <jontalk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson 
<editor@ mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, Frank VVhitman 
<frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez 
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl 
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jericl< Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, life@guampdn.com 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, . Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22, 
2013 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

9:00am 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS 

2:00pm 

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) -Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of 
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. 

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) -Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in 
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1 ). 
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Bill No. 223-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelimm; An Act to Appropriate the 
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages 
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236f7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
IIVWVJ.guam!egislature.com Yanggen para un na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi 
iya Hagatna, pat guatlo gi i Kuatton Katta gi i LiheslatJra, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino ime! gi Este na 
nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gube!namenlo. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the 
Office of Senator Vioente {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236f7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may 
log on to the Guam Legislature's webstte at www guarplegisl:'!ture.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagil.tna or at the Meil Rc·om of the Guam Legislature, via fax al473-4238, or via emnil at 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MIN/'I'TF{ENTt\1 DOS NA UHESLATURAN GUr'\HAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Approprietions, Public Deb!, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Pc:rks, Recreation, Hisloric Praservation, and Land 

473-4236 (office} 

Agenda_Nov 22.doc 
49K 
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32°" GLAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks1 Recreation, Historic Preservation.- and Land 

INEKUNGDK PUPBLEKD 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Betnes, gi diha 22 gi Nubembre, 2013 
Friday, November 22,2013 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko gi I Liheslaturan Guahan 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

TAREHA 
(AGENDA) 

alas nuebl gl egga'an 
(9:00AM) 

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND PROJECTS 

Para Komfitmasion: 
(Confinnation Hearing) 

alas dos gi despues di talo 'iJni 
(2:00PM) 

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member or the Guam Land Use Commission 

Priniponi Silla: 
(Bills) 

Bill No. 209-32 (COR)- lnt.-oduced by Speaker Judith Wonl'at: An Act to Amend 
Section l of Public Law 31-234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or 
expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds. 

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) -·Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An 
Act to Amend §.30109 of Article I, Chapter 30,5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to 
the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. 

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) -Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone 
Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Mnnieipality ofTamuning, from Single-F'amily 
Dwelling Zone (RI) to Light Jndustrial Zone (MI). 



J Mina'tre:1tai Dos na Lihesiaturan Guahan 
32'"' GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan 
Commitk:.e on Appropriations, Public De~t Legal Affairs" Retirement Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservatio~ ar:d Land 

Hill No, 223~32 (COR) -Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 
An Act to Appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,0110) for 
the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to 
Chapter MA, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

Yaoggcr1 urr ni:>isita esp;:siA\ na sc~hisi~1n, put fabq! Aga:~g: i Hi:; man Sin~td,JI Vkcn~o;- (hen) Cabrera Pangdinan gl 473~4236!7 
Yanggcn ttrl nisisi1_a kopi:m i prinipom >lha gin en es!c na tarcha, hltfn:r. gi i uepsaiJ i Lihe3!aturan GuMw,n gi 
~'>v.\v,gl-'amfegislatrf!J_;;tl{it Yanggeq pam un na 'Mlnrn test1gu-mu, ch11le · paro i ifi.o;im;n-m:lrni 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
HagRriia, pat gu::~tto gi i Kt!Won Karia gi i Lihesiarura~ ;:'it.f faks gi 473-423g pat!{i;J.o imd gi ;;;om E'i:tC na nt~tisiu 
inapt\si nu i fentilm f':''heuwmento 

If you ;C;.jLw.: :lh) ~Jf\;Ciiil ,;ec<>n:_wcd;;;;i,;n.,, J.ux;l;;,ry aJJ:> O• o!i!CJ ;;pcca! ::;cn·<t:t:> ol \(li i,;J\ll.:r inhinn;Jd;)ll, pie<:sc cJH the Untcc ol :::knatoJ 
V icentc (ben) C>ihrem Pangelin;m at 473A2:36/7 For CO?ies of any of fl:te Bill" lisivd on !hL~ agentk yeo may log on to the Ouarn 
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Bill introduced for funding Compensation to Farmers for Crop 
Damages Program 
Fbsted: Nov 20, 2013 4 :12 PM 
Updated: Nov 20, 201 3 4 :13PM 

by Jolene roves 

GUAM - Senator Ben Pangelinan has introduced legislation for the sole purpose of funding the 
compensation to farmers for crop damages progra~~ a program that has gone without funding for 
years. Originally introduced by senator Pangelinan years ago, the program provides grants of up to 
20 thousand dollars to registered farmers the only th ing it lacked was funding . But with the 
recent introduction of Bill 223 funding would be provided through the bond service fees that GEDA 
will receive from the issuance of the GWA bonds which he says are extra funds GEDA has not 
budgeted for in their operations. 
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Bill to provide funding for farmers 
\NEDNESDAY. 20 NOV 2013 03:00AM BY LOUELLA LOSINIO I LOUELLA@MVG UAM COM I 
VARIETY NEWS STAFF HITS: 66 

::g __ s.~ti~.~ - --···· " __ ;j_·t~? _§! ;_ 
Senator Ben Pang eli nan has introduced Bill 223, which appropriates $400,000 of the 

bond service fees from the issuance of the Guam Waterworks Authority bonds from the 

Guam Economic Development Authority to the Department of Agriculture for the sole 

purpose of funding the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program. 

The Compensation to Farmers for Crop Program provides grants of up to $20,000 to 

bona fide, reg istered farmers but has gone without fund ing for years. 

"Our island farmers have suffered crop losses due to the most recent rain sto rms and I 

believe a loan program does not provide the necessary assistance our farmers deserve 

to make them whole." Pangelinan said. "Making our farmers whole is the intent of the 

Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program, which I initially introduced many 

years ago to assist our farmers, which simply needs funding . Bill223 will provide that 

much needed funding ." 

According to the senator. the funds provided from the bond service fees that the GEDA 

will receive from the issuance of the GWA bonds is real cash and is a windfall revenue 

not originally budgeted for GEDA operations. 

"These extra funds come at a time when GEDA has managed its finances well by 

showing a net income for FY 2013 of almost $350,000 in its most recently filing with the 

Guam Legislature. I expect these funds will be made ava ilable as soon as possible so 

that our farmers can be provided the real financial relief they need." Pangelinan said. 

Senator Ben Pangelinan has 

introduced Bill 223, which 

appropriates $400,000 of the bond 

service fees from the issuance of 

the Guam Waterworks Authority 

bonds from the Guam Economic 

Development Authority to the 

Department of Agriculture. 

Variety file photo 

A public hearing for Bill223 is scheduled for Friday, Nov. 22. beginning at2 p.m. at the Guam Legislature public hearing room 

The public is encouraged to attend 

www .mv guam.comllocal/ne ws/3236 1-bill-to-pnw ide -f unding-for-f armers.html?tmpl:=componenl&print= I &layout: defauh&page= I l l 
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November 25, 2013 

VIA E-MAIL 
iohu.rios@lJbmr.!{uam.f{OV 

John A. Rios 
Director 
Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
P.O. Box 2950 
Hagiiti\a, Guam 96910 

RE: Request for Fiscal Notes- Bill Nos. 222-32 (COR) through 227-32(COR) 

Hafa lidai Mr. Rios: 

Transmitted herewith is a listing of I Mina'treutai Dos na Lilteslaturan Guiihau's 
most recently introduced bills, Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request 
the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills. 

Si Yu'os ma'iise' for your attention to this matter. 

Very Truly Yours, 

i{/ 
Senat~r Thomas C. Ada 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Attachment (1) 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 
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I MINA'TRENT AI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION 

Bill No.=-=---32 (coV-..) 

Introduced by: v.c. Pangelin~ 

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR THE 
COMPENSATION TO FARMERS FOR CROP DAMAGES 
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
64A, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section 1. Appropriation to the Department of Agriculture. 

2 Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the sum of Four Hundred Thousand 

3 Dollars ($400,000) is hereby appropriated from the Guam Economic Development 

4 Authority (GEDA) bond service revenue fees received as a result of the issuance of 

5 the Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) Revenue Bond authorized pursuant to Public 

6 Law 32-069 and from the GEDA unrestricted net assets or fund balance to the 

7 Department of Agriculture for the sole purpose of funding the Compensation to 

8 Farmers for Crop Damages program (Program) established pursuant to Chapter 64A, 

9 Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. 

10 Section 3. Reporting Requirement. The Director of the Department of 

11 Agriculture shall submit a written report that details the expenditure of the 

12 appropriated funds in this Act to the Speaker of J Liheslaturan Gudhan and J 

13 Maga'lden Gudhan no later than January 31, 2014 and for each month thereafter if 

14 funds are expended in those months. The written report shall include, but is not 



limited to, the number of bona fide farmers that receive compensation through the 

2 Program, the amount provided to each bona fide fanner, 

3 Section 3. Transfer Authority Prohibited. The funds appropriated in this Act 

4 shall continue to be available until expended and shall not be subject to to any transfer 

5 authority of [ Maga'lIihen GWlhan or any inter-fund borrowing for use for any other 

6 purpose. 

7 Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any 

8 person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions 

9 or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

10 application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable. 

11 
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